LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
March 27, 2017
TO: Honorable Byron Cook, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1633 by Rodriguez, Justin (Relating to bill payment assistance programs offered by
certain municipalities.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Government Code relating to utility bill payment assistance in certain
municipalities. Removes a requirement that certain types of payment assistance to low-income
customers to be contingent on being threatened with disconnection for non-payment.

According to the Public Utility Commission (PUC), the bill is not anticipated to have significant
fiscal impact.

The bill would take effect September 1, 2017.
Local Government Impact

The Public Utility Commission (PUC) anticipates the bill may impact units of local government;
however, the PUC cannot determine the fiscal impact.

According to the Texas Municipal League (TML), the fiscal impact to municipalities to implement
the provisions of the bill is not anticipated to be significant.

Source Agencies: 473 Public Utility Commission of Texas
LBB Staff: UP, AG, GG, GP, JGA
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